
Page 1 

 

 

AGENDA 
 
The following forum will take place prior to the Area Board:  

Meeting: Warminster Community Area Climate Forum 

Place: Warminster Civic Centre Sambourne Rd, Warminster BA12 8LB 

Date: Thursday 9 January 2020 

Time: 4pm – 6.30pm  
 
 

Area Board Details: 
 
Meeting: Warminster Area Board 

Place: Warminster Civic Centre Sambourne Rd, Warminster BA12 8LB 

Date: Thursday 9 January 2020 

Time: 7.00 pm 

 

 
Including the Parishes of Bishopstrow, Boyton, Chapmanslade, Chitterne, Codford, 
Corsley, Heytesbury, Imber & Knook, Horningsham, Longbridge Deverill and 
Crockerton, Maiden Bradley with Yarnfield. Norton Bavant, Sherrington, Stockton, 
Sutton Veny, Upper Deverills, Upton Lovell, Upton Scudamore, and Warminster. 

 

The Area Board welcomes and invites contributions from members of the public. 
The chairman will try to ensure that everyone who wishes to speak will have the 

opportunity to do so. 
 

   If you have any requirements that would make your attendance at the meeting easier, 
please contact your Democratic Services Officer. 

 
Refreshments and networking opportunity from 6:30pm .  

 

 
Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Jessica Croman , direct line 01225 
718262 or email jessica.croman@wiltshire.gov.uk 
 
All the papers connected with this meeting are available on the Council’s website at 
www.wiltshire.gov.uk  
 
Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114 / 713115. 
 

 
 
 

http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/


Page 2 

 

Wiltshire Councillors 
 
Cllr Andrew Davis, Warminster East 
Cllr Pip Ridout, Warminster West (Chairman) 
Cllr Tony Jackson, Warminster Broadway (Vice-Chairman) 
Cllr Christopher Newbury, Warminster Copheap and Wylye 
Cllr Fleur de Rhé-Philipe MBE, Warminster Without 
 



Page 3 

 

 

RECORDING AND BROADCASTING NOTIFICATION 

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast on the 

Council’s website at http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv.  At the start of the meeting, the 

Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being recorded. The images and 

sound recordings may also be used for training purposes within the Council. 

 

By entering the meeting room you are consenting to being recorded and to the use of 

those images and recordings for broadcasting and/or training purposes. 

 

The meeting may also be recorded by the press or members of the public. 

  

Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the 

Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability resulting 

from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings they 

accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in 

relation to any such claims or liabilities. 

 

Details of the Council’s Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is 

available on request. 

Parking 
 
To find car parks by area follow this link. The three Wiltshire Council Hubs where most 
meetings will be held are as follows: 
 

County Hall, Trowbridge 
Bourne Hill, Salisbury 
Monkton Park, Chippenham 
 
County Hall and Monkton Park have some limited visitor parking. Please note for 
meetings at County Hall you will need to log your car’s registration details upon your 
arrival in reception using the tablet provided. If you may be attending a meeting for more 
than 2 hours, please provide your registration details to the Democratic Services Officer, 
who will arrange for your stay to be extended. 
 

Public Participation 
 

Please see the agenda list on following pages for details of deadlines for submission of 
questions and statements for this meeting. 
 
For extended details on meeting procedure, submission and scope of questions and 
other matters, please consult Part 4 of the council’s constitution. 
 
The full constitution can be found at this link.  
 
For assistance on these and other matters please contact the officer named above for 

details 

http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv/
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/parkingtransportandstreets/carparking/findacarpark.htm?area=Trowbridge
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=SD1629&ID=1629&RPID=12066789&sch=doc&cat=13959&path=13959
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1392&MId=10753&Ver=4


Page 4 

 

Items to be considered Time 

1.   Chairman's Welcome and Introductions  7.00pm 

 The Chairman will welcome those present to the meeting.  

2.   Apologies for Absence   

3.   Minutes (Pages 7 - 12)  

 To approve and sign as a correct record the minutes of the meeting 
held on 14 November 2019. 

 

4.   Declarations of Interest   

 To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations 
granted by the Standards Committee. 

 

5.   Chairman's Announcements (Pages 13 - 22) 7.10pm 

 The Chairman will introduce the Announcements included in the 
agenda and invite any questions. 

 

6.   Updates from Partners (Pages 23 - 30) 7.20pm 

 To receive updates from any of the following partners: 
 Wiltshire Police 
 Dorset & Wiltshire Fire and Rescue Service 
 Warminster and Villages Community Partnership 
 Town and Parish Councils Nominated Representatives 
 CEM Update 
 Health Watch 
 CCG 

 
Some written updates have been received and are included in this 
agenda. 

 

7.   Local Youth Network Update and Youth Activities Grant 
Applications  

7.30pm 

 i. Update 
ii. Grants 

 

8.   Changes to Kerbside Collections  7.35pm 

 To receive a presentation promoting the changes to waste and 
recycling collections planned to take effect in February 2020. 

 

9.   PCC Precept Consultation  7.50pm 

 To receive an update on the PCC Precept consultation. 
 

 



Page 5 

 

10.   Anti-Social Behaviour in Your Community  8pm 

 To discuss anti-social behaviour in the Warminster area and discuss 
Wiltshire Council’s efforts to tackle it. 

 

11.   Community Area Transport Group  8.10pm 

 To receive an update.  

12.   Health & Wellbeing Management Group (Pages 31 - 36) 8.05pm 

 i. General Update 
ii. Carer’s Champion Update 
iii. Grants 

 

13.   Warminster Regeneration Working Group  8.15pm 

 To receive an update.  

14.   Area Board Funding - Community Area Grants  8.20pm 

 To consider applications for funding from the Community Area 
Grants Scheme (Report to follow). 

 

15.   Urgent items   

 Any other items of business which the Chairman agrees to consider 
as a matter of urgency. 

 

16.   Future Meeting Dates  8.30pm 

 The next meeting of the Warminster Area Board will be on: 
 
 
5 March 2020 at the Warminster Civic Centre. 

 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 of 5 
 
 

 
 

MINUTES 
 
Meeting: WARMINSTER AREA BOARD 

Place: Warminster Civic Centre Sambourne Rd, Warminster BA12 8LB 

Date: 14 November 2019 

Start Time: 7.00 pm 

Finish Time: 8.00 pm 

 

Please direct any enquiries on these minutes to:  

Jessica Croman , Tel: 01225 718262 or (e-mail) jessica.croman@wiltshire.gov.uk 

Papers available on the Council’s website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk 

 
In Attendance: 
 
Wiltshire Councillors 
Cllr Andrew Davis, Cllr Pip Ridout (Chairman), Cllr Tony Jackson (Vice-Chairman), 
Cllr Christopher Newbury and Cllr Fleur de Rhé-Philipe MBE 
 
 
 
 
Wiltshire Council Officers 
Jessica Croman (Democratic Services) 
Graeme Morrison (Community Engagement Manager) 

 
 

Partners 
Wiltshire Police 
 
Total in attendance: 19 
 

Page 7

Agenda Item 3.

http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/


Page 2 of 5 
 
 

 

Agenda 
Item No. 

Summary of Issues Discussed and Decision 

1.   Chairman's Welcome and Introductions 

 The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting of the Warminster Area Board 
and invited members of the board to introduce themselves. 

2.   Apologies for Absence 

 Apologies for absence were received from: 
 
Deborah Gogarty – Older People’s Champion 
 
Wiltshire & Dorset Fire and Rescue Service 

3.   Minutes 

 Decision 
 
The minutes of the previous meeting were agreed as a correct record and 
signed by the Chairman. 

4.   Declarations of Interest 

 Cllr Jackson declared an interest in the grant application for the Warminster 
Athenaeum Trust as he was a trustee and would not vote. 

5.   Chairman's Announcements 

 The Chairman made the following announcements: 
 

 New fly-tipping campaign: We’re Targeting Fly-tippers  
 
Wiltshire Council had launched a new reward campaign to prevent fly 
tipping in the county. The We're Targeting Fly-tippers (WTF) campaign 
aimed combat the scourge of fly-tipping by offering residents a reward of 
up to £200 in high street vouchers if they reported information that lead to 
the successful prosecution of an offender or the payment of a Fixed 
Penalty Notice (FPN). 
 

 BT Proposed Payphone Removal Consultation 
 
The council had received notification from BT regarding consultation on 
its current programme of proposed public payphone removals. There 
were 71 public payphones with low usage levels and BT proposed to 
remove them following a full consultation. BT had also placed 
consultation notices in the relevant payphone kiosks. 
 

Page 8



Page 3 of 5 
 
 

BT were offering parish councils and registered charities to *adopt a kiosk 
for just £1, thereby protecting the heritage of the community. 
 
Details about this could be found on BT’s website (at 
http://business.bt.com/phone-services/payphone-services/adopt-a-kiosk/) 
 
The consultation period ended on 28 January 2020, and responses by 
end of business 14 January 2020 to include representations in forming 
WC return to BT.  All responses should be directed to 
maryy.moore@wiltshire.gov.uk - Mary Moore, Economic Development 
and Planning, who will co-ordinate the response on behalf of the council. 
 

 Community Governance Review (CGR) 
 
It was noted that a CGR was taking place although the Warminster area 
was not part of the review at this point in time. If the Warminster are was 
being reviewed residents and town/ parish councils would be made 
aware. 
 

 Warm and Safe Wiltshire – help available this winter 
 
Warm and Safe Wiltshire was a single point of contact cold homes and 
energy saving advice service set up specifically to assist the health 
service in Wiltshire. The service was run by the Centre for Sustainable 
Energy (CSE), an independent charity, on behalf of Swindon Borough 
Council and Wiltshire Council. 
 
The service provided a range of support both over the phone and through 
home visits. Wiltshire Community Foundation administered a Surviving 
Winter grant of £300 per person to help vulnerable residents pay for 
winter costs and the application period ended on the 13 December and 
was granted on a first come first serve basis. More information could be 
found at https://www.warmandsafewiltshire.org.uk/  
 

 The next meeting of the Warminster AB would focus on ecology, 
conservation and environmental issue. 

6.   Updates from Partners 

 Some written updates had been received before the meeting and were included 
in the agenda. 
 
Wiltshire Police 
 
Dan Green gave a verbal update noting that during the winter months there was 
generally an increase in poaching with recent incidents involving an increase in 
thefts of post boxes which was being investigated.  
 

Page 9

http://business.bt.com/phone-services/payphone-services/adopt-a-kiosk/
mailto:maryy.moore@wiltshire.gov.uk
https://www.warmandsafewiltshire.org.uk/


Page 4 of 5 
 
 

The last round of training had taken place. The recruitment window had just 
closed seeing all vacancies filled across all teams.  
 
 
Dorset & Wiltshire Fire and Rescue Service    
 
A handout was provided at the meeting highlighting: 
 

 Safe and Well visits 

 On-going interaction by the Protection Team members with Local 
Authorities, Private landlords and tenants regarding fire safety-related 
matters: external cladding systems; fire detection and warning systems; 
fire resisting doors (& self-closers); combustibility/fire resistance of 
construction materials; commercial and residential sprinklers systems and 
water-mist suppression systems; 

 Recruitment was on-going for on-call firefighters, more information could 
be found at www.dwfire.org.uk/working-for-us/on-call-firefighters/ 

 Reminder of Christmas safety and further tips could be found at 
https://www.dwfire.org.uk/safety/safety-at-home/christmas-safety/. 

 Work was underway to develop a Biker Down scheme across Wiltshire, 
after sponsorship for the coming year was secured. Biker Down was a 
national road safety initiative targeted at motorcyclists, originally 
conceived and started by Kent Fire & Rescue Service, and it has recently 
launched locally; 

 Christmas day help – The Fire Service was seeking people to help 
manage the volunteers for the annual Christmas Day lunch held in 
Trowbridge. The event had grown substantially since it was started at 
Trowbridge fire station, and was now hosted at County Hall in the town. 
Anyone who would like to offer their help would need to be at County Hall 
on Christmas Day and, ideally, have availability in the days beforehand to 
help with setting up the venue. If you would like to get involved, please 
contact Kate as soon as possible on 07855 746121. 

 
 
Town & Parish Updates were included in the agenda.  

7.   Local Youth Network Update and Youth Activities Grant Applications 

 leThe Community Engagement Manager, Graeme Morrison, introduced the item 
noting that a LYN meeting was held prior to the AB meeting which looked at 
youth issues and discussed the process going forward, taking into consideration 
their priorities, gaps in provision and set up going forward.  
 
Currently the LYN grants funding was underspent and groups were encouraged 
to apply for funding. 
 
There was a presentation on the Warminster Skate Park which noted that:  
 

Page 10

http://www.dwfire.org.uk/working-for-us/on-call-firefighters/
https://www.dwfire.org.uk/safety/safety-at-home/christmas-safety/


Page 5 of 5 
 
 

 The skate park had been a huge success and was well used by residents 
of Warminster and the surrounding towns.  

 The skate park took six years to complete and a big event was held for 
the opening of the park.  

8.   Health & Wellbeing Management Group 

 The CEM gave an update on behalf of the Older People’s Champion noting that 
the Safe Places Scheme was going to be relaunched with the Wiltshire Centre 
of Independent Living keen to help. There would be a Health & Wellbeing Fair in 
April for World Health day with more details to come.  

9.   Warminster Regeneration Working Group 

 It was noted that Cllr White head had offered to arrange a meeting to look at the 
benefits of regenerating Warminster Town Centre with some exciting ideas to 
explore. 

10.   Community Area Transport Group 

 Cllr Andrew Davis referred to the CTAG report following which it was; 
 
RESOLVED 
 
To approve funding for all of the CATG schemes outlined in the report. 

11.   Area Board Funding - Community Area Grants 

 The area board considered the following applications seeking 2019/20 
Community Area Grant funding: 
 
RESOLVED 
 
To award the Warminster Athenaeum Trust £4919 for Auditorium 
Ventilation. 
 
To award Longbridge Deverill Parish Council £2247.60 for the purchase of 
a  Speed Indicator Device SID 

12.   Urgent items 

 There were no urgent items. 

13.   Future Meeting Dates 

 The next meeting of the Warminster AB would take place on the 9 January 
2020, 7pm at the Warminster Civic Centre. 

Page 11



Page 12



Chairman’s Announcements 

 

 

Subject: Wiltshire Green Pledge 

Web 
contact: 

http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/green-economy-climate-emergency 

 

 
Earlier this year Wiltshire Council pledged to be carbon neutral by 2030, and 
its councillors have agreed to seek to make the county of Wiltshire carbon 
neutral by 2030. 
 
To help with this, The Green Pledge has been launched which is asking 
people to commit to making small changes that can have a big positive impact 
on the environment. 
 
Such pledges could include: 

 Leave the car at home and walk more 

 Take shorter showers and turn off taps when brushing teeth 

 Use a reusable cup 

 Turn off lights when not using them 

 
We want everyone to have a think about the changes they can make, starting 
today.  
 
People should visit http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/green-economy-climate-
emergency to make a pledge – it only takes a couple of minutes.  
 

Page 13

Agenda Item 5.

http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/green-economy-climate-emergency
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/green-economy-climate-emergency
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/green-economy-climate-emergency


This page is intentionally left blank



Chairman’s Announcements 

 

 

Subject: Warm and Safe Wiltshire – help available this winter 

Web 
contact: 

https://www.warmandsafewiltshire.org.uk/  

 
Warm and Safe Wiltshire is a single point of contact cold homes and energy saving advice 

service set up specifically to assist the health service in Wiltshire. The service is run by the 

Centre for Sustainable Energy (CSE), an independent charity, on behalf of Swindon Borough 

Council and Wiltshire Council. 

 

The service provides a range of support both over the phone and through home visits. The 

telephone advice line is available to all residents and provides support which includes 

information about insulation and heating, guidance on heating systems, advice on 

understanding energy bills, help with ensuring a client is on the best energy deal, signing 

residents up to the Priority Services Register and fuel debt support.  

 

Home visits are provided on a case-by-case basis and are especially useful where issues are 

challenging or difficult to discuss and support over the phone. As a guide, householders 

should have a vulnerability, such as an older occupant, low-income or health condition(s), to 

receive a home visit.  

 
Wiltshire Community Foundation administer a Surviving Winter grant of £300 per person to 

help vulnerable residents pay for winter costs. 

 

Warm and Safe and Age UK are the referral partners who can help clients complete the 

application form process and compile the necessary evidence for Wiltshire Community 

Foundation to make their decision. 

 

The grant is administered on a first-come-first-served basis and it is in two rounds this winter. 

It should be noted that funds are limited. 

 

 Round 1 opened 21 October and is open until 13 December 2019 (Please note 

Warm and Safe have allocated all grants in this round but are adding clients to 

a waiting list for round 2) 

 Round 2 opens 13 January to 20 March 2020 

Page 15

https://www.warmandsafewiltshire.org.uk/


This page is intentionally left blank



Chairman’s Announcements 

 

 

Subject: Wiltshire Family and Community Learning 

Web 
contact: 

http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/family-learning 
  

 

 

Wiltshire Family and Community Learning includes a range of community-

based and outreach learning opportunities designed to help people of different 

ages and backgrounds to :  

 Gain a new skill  

 Reconnect with learning  

 Prepare to progress to formal courses  

 Learn how to support their children better  
 
Our vision and strategy supports national, regional and Council objectives to 
create stronger, more resilient communities, supporting adults back into work 
and helping parents to support their children’s life chances by:  

 Delivering programmes in identified high priority areas of need, to 
targeted parents and carers of young children. 

 Offering learners long term, planned programmes with clear progression 
pathways. 

 Improving the attainment of adults and children as a result of families 
taking part in intergenerational learning activities. 
 

Courses are funded by the Education and Skills Funding Agency. Learners 
must be 19+, have been resident in UK/EU for three or more years, have less 
than five GCSEs grades A-C and/or be a service family and/or in receipt of 
benefits  
 
Please call us on 01225 770478 to find out more about our service.    
Email: familyandcommunitylearning@wiltshire.gov.uk  

 

Page 17

http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/family-learning
mailto:familyandcommunitylearning@wiltshire.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Chairman’s Announcements 

 

 

Subject: Motiv8 Children’s and Young People’s Service 

Web 
contact: 

https://www.dhi-online.org.uk/get-help/young-peoples-drug-alcohol-
services/motiv8 

 

 
 
Our objectives are to engage with young people’s groups and in turn promote the 
availability of the service for young people. 
 
 
About the service: 
Motiv8 provide support services in Wiltshire for children and young people, up to their 
18th birthday, with problematic substance use, and for children, young people and 
families affected by parental substance use.  Its primary objective is to improve the 
health, welfare and life chances of those vulnerable to, or experiencing, substance 
misuse. 
 
Motiv8 provide advice, guidance and one-to-one sessions for young people who are 
having problems with drugs and/or alcohol. The service is free and confidential, and 
aim to provide a flexible and non-judgemental space for young people to be open 
about the problems they are facing. 
 
 
How we help: 
Motiv8 sees young people in and around Wiltshire, in their communities; at schools, 
colleges and home visits. 
 
Our services include: 
 

 Brief interventions 

 Crime Prevention - community resolutions 

 Individual sessions 

 Outreach 

 Groupwork 

 Harm reduction information and advice 

 Signposting to other services 

 Workshops and training for professionals 

 Workshops and training for young people 
 
 
Motiv8 Team Manager:  
Natalie Huggins  
Please contact should you require any further information about the service. 
 
Phone 
0800 1696136 
 
Email 
info@dhimotiv8.org.uk 
 
Instagram 
dhimotiv8 
 

Page 19

https://www.dhi-online.org.uk/get-help/young-peoples-drug-alcohol-services/motiv8
https://www.dhi-online.org.uk/get-help/young-peoples-drug-alcohol-services/motiv8
mailto:info@dhimotiv8.org.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Chairman’s Announcements 

 

 

Subject: Flood Resilience in Your Local Area 

Web 
contact: 

renate.malton@wiltshire.gov.uk 

 
 

 
The recent wet weather may lead to communities asking about their flood risk. 
 
Communities may be interested in holding a workshop to enable any towns 
and parishes within your area the opportunity to sit down and work through 
drafting up a flood plan for their community along with a colleague from the 
Environment Agency.  Drawing up a flood plan can be daunting for a parish on 
its own but doing this with other like-minded parishes will help.  
 
Communities can find out if they are at risk of flooding through the attached 
environment agency link: https://www.gov.uk/check-flood-risk  
 
We would be looking to do this from January 2020. The best days to arrange 
these are Tuesdays & Wednesday – am/pm and evenings. 
 
For more information please contact Renate Malton, Flood Resilience Officer 
renate.malton@wiltshire.gov.uk  
 

Page 21

mailto:renate.malton@wiltshire.gov.uk
https://www.gov.uk/check-flood-risk
mailto:renate.malton@wiltshire.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Partner Update 

 

 

 

Update from 
 

Horningsham Parish Council 

Date of Area Board Meeting 
 

Thursday 9th January 2020 

 

 

Headlines/Key Issues 
 

 

 Project to preserve the names of areas in Horningsham. 10 Street Signs identified by 
Council to be put in place where non are. A programme to add street signs to all areas 
in the village to be actioned on a rolling programme through 2020 
 

 Date of the next meeting is the 9th January 2020 at Horningsham Village Hall. It will start 
at 7.30pm. All are welcome to attend. 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Page 23

Agenda Item 6.



This page is intentionally left blank



Partner Update 

 

 

 

Update from 
 

Maiden Bradley with Yarnfield Parish Council 

Date of Area Board Meeting 
 

Thursday 9th January 2020 

 

 

Headlines/Key Issues 
 

 

 Council formally accepted the Parish Plan consultation results and draft Action Plan 
presented by the Working Group. The Parish Council gives thanks to Councillor 
Alexandra Channer, Councillor Ian Ferguson and Elaine Lavender for all the hard work 
they put in to complete the project. 
 

 

 Volunteer meeting, Saturday 11th January at 2.00-3.00pm in the village hall. Come 
along to learn how you can get involved to help implement the plan. Free tea and cake! 

 

 

 Community Speed Watch Team investigating the purchase an Auto Speed Watch 
Device. It was agreed that if the data was confirmed to be approved by the Policing and 
Highways Team, Council would agree one could be purchased. It was noted that written 
permission would be required from the Policing Team and Wiltshire Council Highways.   

 

 

 Date of the next meeting Tuesday 14th January 2020 starting at 7.00pm. All are 
welcome. 

 

 
 

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



We are looking for a Board Co-ordinator who 
can liaise with and co-ordinate our Local 
Leadership Board, including working with the 
chair and manager to prepare the agenda and 
papers for meetings, take notes and share 
these with all members of the Board. 

Our Local Leadership Board is the driving force 
behind our commitment to ensure the voices 
of children, young people and adults are heard 
by those who run, plan and regulate health and 
social care services in the county.

Its members are from a variety of backgrounds, 
including the NHS and education, and their 
role is to help us prioritise the health and 
social care issues that are most important to 
the people of Wiltshire.

The Board Co-ordinator role is for 10 hours 
a month and applicants will need to have 
experience in minute taking. The closing date 
is 26 January 2020. Find out more at: www.
helpandcare.org.uk/work-with-us/vacancies

Find out more about our Board at:
www.healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk/our-board

Area Board Update
January 2020

01225 434218 			  info@healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk 	 www.healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk 

Applications open for new 
Board Co-ordinator role

Keep in touch
Stay up to date with what we’re doing 
and where we’re going by signing up to 
our news alerts. 

Simply complete the form at the bottom 
of the homepage on our website to 
receive the latest updates straight to 
your inbox. 

Find out where we’ll be heading at  
www.healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk/events

And follow us on social media: 

Board members 
Andy Mintram, 
Irene Kohler, 
Rob Jefferson 
(Chair), Hazel 
Dunnett  
and Emma  
Leatherbarrow

healthwatchwiltshire

healthwatchwiltshire

@HWWilts

Page 27

http://www.helpandcare.org.uk/work-with-us/vacancies
http://www.helpandcare.org.uk/work-with-us/vacancies
http://www.healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk/our-board


This page is intentionally left blank



 

December 2019 

The right healthcare, for you, with you, near you 
 
NHS Wiltshire Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) is responsible for commissioning a broad range 
of healthcare for the population of Wiltshire. We are led by experienced local GPs drawn from across 
the county, who provide clear clinical leadership to the big decisions affecting the future of healthcare 
provision in Wiltshire, carefully tailored to meet the differing needs of people locally. 

Our vision is to ensure the provision of a health service which is high quality, effective, clinically-led 
and local. We are committed to delivering healthcare that meets the needs of Wiltshire people, to 
consult and engage with our population to enable them to be involved in decisions made about 
health services and to deliver those services to people in their own homes or as close to home as 
possible. 

 

 

Recruitment for BSW CCG lay members underway 

In preparation for 1 April 2020 when we merge to become Bath and North East Somerset, Swindon 
and Wiltshire (BSW) CCG, we are searching for dynamic and passionate people to join our 
governing body as lay members. 
 
Lay members will have a key role in ensuring the newly merged CCG exercises its functions 
effectively, efficiently, economically and with good governance. We are looking for local individuals 
with strong links to public and patient engagement to help us improve health, reduce inequalities and 
provide the best services for a diverse population. 
 
We have a number of roles to fill, each with a specific focus: 

 Audit 

 Finance 

 Primary Care Commissioning 

 Patient and Public Engagement 

 Registered Nurse 

 Secondary Care Specialist 
 
If you know of anyone who has the skills and experience to help us drive change and improvements 
to health services across the local area, please get them to visit our website www.wiltshireccg.nhs.uk 
where they will find a link to the job advertisements and job descriptions. 
 

 
 
Transforming Maternity Services Together - update 

Thank you to everyone who took part in our consultation and shared their views with us. There were 
many suggestions for how we can improve services and these will help inform our future plans. 
 

News  

Page 29

file:///C:/Users/JH021/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/FHPYTWGD/www.wiltshireccg.nhs.uk


Since we started this process in 2017, more than 4,500 mums, families, staff and partners in the 
community have shared their views and ideas about how to deliver a safe and positive birth and 
maternity experience for families in B&NES, Swindon and Wiltshire, as well as prepare them to 
approach parenting with confidence. 
 
Our proposals have been rigorously examined by the South West Clinical Senate and an 
independent expert panel which included a GP, an obstetrician, representatives of mums and dads, 
a midwife and a quality improvement lead. We have also consulted with a joint B&NES, Swindon and 
Wiltshire Health and Overview Scrutiny Committee and worked through the NHS England assurance 
process. 
 
A final set of recommendations will be submitted to a joint meeting of the BaNES, Swindon and 
Wiltshire Clinical Commissioning Groups Governing Body on Thursday 16 January 2020 where a 
decision will be made. 
 
This meeting will be in public and will take place at the Lackham Campus, Wiltshire College from 
10am – 12 noon.  More information will be available on the CCG websites shortly and papers will be 
published on the sites on 9 January 2020, in advance of the meeting. If you have any queries, please 
email us at maternity.transformationBSW@nhs.net 
 
You can still find information on the proposals on the Transforming Maternity Services Together 
website. 
 
 

 

Governing Body meeting 

Our next Wiltshire CCG Governing Body meeting will be Thursday 23 January 2020 at 2pm at 
Southgate House, Pans Lane, Devizes. 
 
The next BaNES, Swindon and Wiltshire (BSW) Governing Bodies in common meeting is on 
Thursday 16 January 2020 at Lackham Campus, Wiltshire College from 10am – 12 noon. 
 
You can read the papers from previous meetings on our website 
www.wiltshireccg.nhs.uk/governance/governing-body-meetings-in-public 
 
 

 

News archive 

Read more news from Wiltshire CCG in our news archive – www.wiltshireccg.nhs.uk/news/news-

archive. 

 
Keep up to date with news and information from Wiltshire CCG on social media.  

 

 

NHS Wiltshire CCG 

Back to top 

 

      @NHSWiltshireCCG 

Page 30

mailto:maternity.transformationBSW@nhs.net
http://www.transformingmaternity.org.uk/
http://www.transformingmaternity.org.uk/
file:///C:/Users/JH021/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/FHPYTWGD/www.wiltshireccg.nhs.uk/governance/governing-body-meetings-in-public
http://www.wiltshireccg.nhs.uk/news/news-archive


Partner Update 

 

 

 

Update from 
 

Warminster Health and Wellbeing Management Group 

Date of Area Board Meeting 
 

Thursday 9 January 

 

 

Headlines/Key Issues 
 

 

 Health and wellbeing event planned for April 2020. Larger than before, running over 
several weeks. Ben Hunt-Davis, Olympic Gold Medallist volunteered to open.  
 

 

 Engaged with PFP Warminster on ideas for promoting activities to improve older 
people’s health. 

 

 

 Continue to attract new members to the Health, Wellbeing and Social Care Forum 
including U3A, Age UK, Clinical Director local PCN and Upper Wylye Valley Churches 

 

 

 Lively discussion on Salisbury NHS Foundation Trust Quality Objectives and Clinical 
Strategy at Forum on 4 December. 

 

 
 

Page 31

Agenda Item 12.



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Report to Warminster Area Board 

Date of Meeting 09/01/2020 

Title of Report Community Area Grant funding 

Purpose of the report: 
To consider the applications for funding listed below  

Applicant Amount requested 

Applicant: Warminster Community Area Health and 
Wellbeing Group 
Project Title: Health and Wellbeing Event and Festival 
 
View full application 
  

£2500.00 

Applicant: Centre for Innovation in Voluntary Action 
Project Title: Sing UP Warminster 
 
View full application 
  

£2000.00 

1. Background 
Area Boards have authority to approve Area Grants under powers delegated to 
them. Under the Scheme of Delegation Area Boards must adhere to the Area Board 
Grants Guidance 
 
The funding criteria and application forms are available on the council’s website.  

2. Main Considerations 
2.1. Councillors will need to be satisfied that funding awarded in the 2019/20 year is 
made to projects that can realistically proceed within a year of it being awarded. 
 
2.2. Councillors must ensure that the distribution of funding is in accordance with the 
Scheme of Delegation to Area Boards. 
 
2.3. Councillors will need to be satisfied that the applications meet the Community 
Area Board grants criteria.  

3. Environmental & Community Implications 
Grant Funding will contribute to the continuance and/or improvement of cultural, 
social and community activity and wellbeing in the community area, the extent of 
which will be dependent upon the individual project.  

4. Financial Implications 
Financial provision had been made to cover this expenditure.  

5. Legal Implications 
There are no specific legal implications related to this report.  

Page 33

http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3578
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3543
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/community-area-grants-criteria-2015-16-april.pdf
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/community-area-grants-criteria-2015-16-april.pdf
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/council/areaboards/areaboardscommunitygrantsscheme.htm


6. Human Resources Implications 
There are no specific human resources implications related to this report.  

7. Equality and Inclusion Implications 
Community Area Boards must fully consider the equality impacts of their decisions in 
order to meet the Council’s Public Sector Equality Duty. 
 
Community Area Grants will give local community and voluntary groups, Town and 
Parish Council’s equal opportunity to receive funding towards community based 
projects and schemes, where they meet the funding criteria.  

8. Safeguarding Implications 
The Area Board has ensured that the necessary policies and procedures are in place 
to safeguard children, young people and vulnerable adults.  

9. Applications for consideration  

Application ID Applicant Project Proposal Requested 

3578 

Warminster Health and 
Wellbeing Group 

Health and Wellbeing 
Event and Festival 

£2500.00 

Project Description: 
The Health and Wellbeing Group has held a Health and Wellbeing Fair for a 
number of years. This year the group is planning to hold a similar event in April but 
also to encourage community groups to hold a number of events in the weeks 
following this to create a Warminster Health and Wellbeing Festival period.  
  
Input from Community Engagement Manager: 
This grant application meets the necessary criteria for a Health and Wellbeing 
grant. 
  

Proposal 
That the Area Board determines the application. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 34

http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3578


Application ID Applicant Project Proposal Requested 

3543 

Centre for Innovation in 
Voluntary Action 

Sing UP 
Warminster 

£2000.00 

Project Description: 
Using Healthpitchs opera performance The Audition as a catalyst for developing 
community singing groups in Warminster area and bringing the community 
together through music and song from all genres. Singing sessions delivered in 
local accessible venues supported by local volunteers. Working with health and 
social care professionals to social prescribe the singing sessions for local frail 
older residents to alleviate loneliness social isolation and improve health and 
wellbeing through high quality arts interventions. Year-long project starting in May 
2020 with legacy to be supported by Celebrating Age Wiltshire from April 2021. 
  
Input from Community Engagement Manager: 
This grant application meets the necessary criteria for a Health and Wellbeing 
grant. 
  

Proposal 
That the Area Board determines the application. 

 

No unpublished documents have been relied upon in the preparation of this report 
 
Report Author: 
Graeme Morrison 
Community Engagement Manager 
07986 365943 
graeme.morrison@wiltshire.gov.uk  

Page 35

http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3543
mailto:graeme.morrison@wiltshire.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3. Minutes
	Minutes

	5. Chairman's Announcements
	Warm_and_Safe_Wiltshire
	Wiltshire_Family_and_Community_Learning
	Motiv8_Children_and_Young_People's_Service
	Flood_Resilience_in_Your_Local_Area

	6. Updates from Partners
	Maiden Bradley Partner Update
	Healthwatch_January
	CCG_December

	12. Health & Wellbeing Management Group
	Health and Wellbeing Grant report


